TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: July 21, 2011
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 26, 2011 Meeting

MINUTES
February 8, 2011 — Executive Session (1% Session)
February 8, 2011 — Executive Session (2" Session)
April 26, 2011
APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — CON’T PUBLIC HEARING - Beach Fire, LLC dba Beach Fire, Lawrence
DeFranco, Manager, 42A State Park Road — re: Change of description to the All Alcohol
(annual) License and amendment to Entertainment License

8:00 pm — Steamboat Wharf Marina — re: Harbormaster Office

8:30 pm — Temple Beth Sholom — re: Parking for 70 cars at 600 Nantasket Avenue

CORRESPONDENCE
1. James Callahan — re: Permission to use A Street pier for a wedding on August 20, 2011
LICENSES
1. Richard Bornstein dba Salt Water Diner, 512 Nantasket Avenue — Common Victualer

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extend permitted by law.
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